RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LARAMIE COUNTY
LIBRARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie County
Library Board to perform the duties of said Board according to law for a three-year term which
will expire on June 30, 2021.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of June, 2018.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

/
Debra Lee, Laramie Coung¥ Clerk

REVIEWE PROVED AS TO FORM:

/

Laramieﬂéﬁn@ Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT
THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the

constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Library Board.

LARAMIE COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD MEMBER

Signature Date

Witness Date



Valerie Miller

From: Carey Hartmann <chartmann@Iclsonline.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Valerie Miller

Cc: Kevin Guille

Subject: RE: Library Board Term Expiring

Valerie,

Juliet Daniels is interested in being reappointed for a second term on the Laramie County Library System Board of
Directors. Please let me know if you need anything else from Juliet or me.

Thanks,

Carey

Carey Hartmann
Laramie County Librarian

You don’t spend your life hanging around books without learning a thing or two. ~Lemony Snicket

From: Valerie Miller [mailto:valmiller@laramiecounty.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Carey Hartmann <chartmann@Iclsonline.org>; Khale J. Lenhart (klenhart@hirstapplegate.com)
<klenhart@hirstapplegate.com>

Subject: Library Board Term Expiring

Just wanted to let you know that according to my records Juliet Daniels has a term expiring on June 30, 2018, juliet is
eligible for reappointment if the Board and she desire. Please let us know how you want to proceed.

Have a great day!

Valerie Miller

Executive Assistant

Laramie County Commissioners
(307) 633-4260

310 W. 19 St., Ste. 300

Cheyenne WY, 82001
valmiller@laramiecounty.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



Justin Tripp
4602 Sullivan St.
Cheyenne, WY 82009

March 14, 2018

Commissioners
310 W 19" St, Room 300
Cheyenne, WY 82001

Dear Commissioners:

I would like to formally apply to be appointed on a County Appointed Board. I would be
interested in serving on the Laramie County Library Board, Eastern Laramie County Solid Waste
Disposal District and Laramie County Community Action Board. I believe I could effectively
serve and commit to any of these boards. I have no preference and would be humble to serve on
any of these boards.

I would like to volunteer due to my desire to serve the community of Laramie County. [ have
many years of experience working in governmental agencies, thirteen years of active duty
military and have volunteered with many great non-profit organizations. I am new to this
community, but I believe I can bring some fresh ideas and make a difference. My three qualities
are problem solving, building relationships and innovation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. If an appointment
to one of the three boards is not available, I would consider other appointments or community
projects as needed by the board of Commissioners.

Sincerely,

Justin Tripp



APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Board/committee/commission: LA RAMIE COUNMT l/ { I BRA )2, ‘/ g O’QILD

Name: _ JusTiN T PP ' Preferred Name: -

Mailing Address: L{éO Z vl yan 5T Home Address: SAIE
Cbe(ve ame  wy g2oo 7

Phone: C 7&0) (22~ £49 2¢ Spouse: Rocia  T7v ,P/’

Occupation: H“A«QQ @fgaulxes Ma a@gﬁr Self-Employed? NO

Employer/Name of business: ¥z, 7€ of W/{/O MIN /6

Address / Zip: _|&3%] v yOTZ' PR, KZoo 2,  Phone: C 207) 777~ g 435

Year Employed: 1’2 Mo N'C‘_vé Years of Laramie County Residency: 8 N oA QS

Fax: - Email: TR 'W/’T 2@ f/a hog e cel: CjéQ) éZB-—Q_-L‘-'f,(

Education/Degrees: Nﬂ HUMGA/ Qflc;ou’ (ces MAMg(qe,u'mn?': 05,44 Mo N2y Erent.

Other community memberships: VP W ﬁ é ST— H L) 53

Please explain your interest in serving on this Board/Committee/Commission (attach additional pages if needed):

Signature: W/' Date: 3/ /Lf / ) B

Please retumn to: Laramie County Commissioner's Office
310 W 19™ St, Room 300
Cheyenne, WY 82001
Fax: 307-633-4267
Emall: commissioners@laramiecounty.com
Phone: 307-633-4260

=zzzmszzs===== ==For Office use Only

New Appointment: or Reappointment: Term Length: Year(s)

Full Term: or Unexpired Term: Expiration Date:

Comments:

X \Pfanning FORMS\Appointment Application doc



